RNDr. Sprta Frantisek

Od: RNDr. Sprta Franti§ek
Odeslano: 5. prosince 2017 10:21
Komu: 'RCZE Office'

Predmét: objednavka

Prilohy: Pfiloha k objednavkam.doc

Objednavam u Vas nasledujici reagencie:

903-006 AQT90 Solution Pack............cccoeevevnnn. 8x
944-132 Proplachovaci roztok (600ml) ... 10x
944-126 Novy Cistici roztok s aditivem ... 2x
942-058 Membranova souprava Ref. (4 ks)......... 1%
942-065 Membranova souprava GLU (4 ks)......... 1x
942-059 Membranova souprava K+ (4 ks)........... 1x
906-020 Adapter for use on capillaries................ 1x

S pozdravem F. Sprta, Vojenska nemocnice Brno
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RNDr. SErta FrantiSek

Od: RCZE Office [office@radiometer.cz]
Odeslano: 5. prosince 2017 12:06

Komu: RNDr. Sprta Frantigek

PFedmaét: RE: objednavka

V souladu ze zdkonem o registru smluv &. 340/2015 Sbh. Timto
Potvrzujeme Vasi objednavku ze dne 5.12.2017,
ktera prevysuje 50.000,- K& bez DPH.

Vyse bez DPH............91743,60 K¢
DPH.........19266,16 K¢
Vyse celkem véetné DPH.........u.... 111009,76 Ké

S pozdravem

Dana Holeckova

From: RNDr. Sprta Frantiek [mailto:FSprta@vnbrno.cz]
Sent: 5. prosince 2017 10:21

To: RCZE Office

Subject: objednavka

Objednavam u Vas nasledujici reagencie:

903-006 AQT90 Solution Pack..........c.cccvvvvvnnnn. 8x
944-132 Proplachovaci roztok (600ml) ... 10x
944-126 Novy Cistici roztok s aditivem ... 2x
942-058 Membranova souprava Ref. (4 ks)......... 1x
942-065 Membranova souprava GLU (4 ks)......... 1x
942-059 Membranova souprava K+ (4 ks)........... 1x

906-020 Adapter for use on capillaries

S pozdravem F. Sprta, Vojenska nemocnice Brno

Please be advised that this email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify us by email by replying to the sender and delete this message. The sender disclaims that the
content of this email constitutes an offer to enter into, or the acceptance of, any agreement; provided that the

foregoing does not invalidate the binding effect of any digital or other electronic reproduction of a manual
signature that is included in any attachment.



